Shelley Franklin

From: Lena Cambron <lena@kalamasilvas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:49 PM

To: Shelley Franklin

Subject: Re: 25-129 RFQ - Horton Hotel Il

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

HI Shelley-

NO pester! | will get revised PO over to you as soon as possible.

Lena "Shelly" Cambron
Director of Project Management

kalamasilvas

procurement + interior design

921 South Main Street, Suite 3158 Cedar City, UT 84720
C. 321.652.6849

lena@kalamasilvas.com | www.kalamasilvas.com

From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 11:00 AM

To: Lena Cambron <lena@kalamasilvas.com>

Cc: Gorab, Harris (HGSTRIKER@aol.com) <hgstriker@aol.com>
Subject: 25-129 RFQ - Horton Hotel Il

| hate to pester, but did you get any word back on this Fascia. | can’t enter this order until | get this PO to
read 3” Fascianot 2”.

Thanks,

ﬂ READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY



Shelley Franklin

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
Cell 937-416-7444

www.readwindow.com

From: Lena Cambron <lena@kalamasilvas.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 3, 2025 12:47 PM

To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>

Cc: Gorab, Harris (HGSTRIKER@aol.com) <hgstriker@aol.com>
Subject: Re: 25-129 RFQ - Horton Hotel Il

i EXTERNAL EMAIL

i Secured by Check Point

HI Shelley-

Thanks so much for bringing this to my attention! | can't imagine there will be an issue; BUT let me confirm with
design and ownership!

Thanks, lena

Lena "Shelly” Cambron
Director of Project Management

kalomasilvas

procurement + interior design

921 South Main Street, Suite 3158 Cedar City, UT 84720
C. 321.652.6849

lena@kalamasilvas.com | www.kalamasilvas.com

From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Lena Cambron <lena@kalamasilvas.com>

Cc: Gorab, Harris (HGSTRIKER@aol.com) <hgstriker@aol.com>
Subject: FW: 25-129 RFQ - Horton Hotel Il

Lena,

| wanted to bring it to your attention that our Standard fascia on a Single Roller shade is 3”
Fascia. You PO states a2” and we don’t have 2”7, will the 3” fascia work for you?

Thanks



